
Dear Jim, 

Odds and ends as I try to catch up again: 

Your 7/29: thanks on Scott. "e has sent nothing and at this point, if he has any 
self—respect, won't on checking his reference. It says nothing at All like what he told 
me. It does not say that he or his law firm represented the CDM, only that he waote a 
letter out of humanitarian motive. 

Fielding apartment break—in: only such report the one you cite, Sunday Exam 7/15. 
Seems more± likely only a stakeout to be sure they don t get caught. 


